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Date: | 7/24/2020
Invoice #: LO2-101
Bill To: Arkansas Dept of Education

Four Capitol Mall
Little Rock, AR 72201

DESCRIPTION UNITS COST AMOUNT
The Kids Guide to the Coronavirus 20,000 $0.90 $18,000.00
Custom Cover Graphics FREE
Estimated Shipping* 0 e $200.00

50 units/box

SUBTOTAL (Est.) $18,200.00
TAX RATE 0.00%
Terms: Net 15 (please confirm tax-exempt status) =
*Shipping cost is estimated. Actual cost . #0:00
will be provided with the final invoice.
OTHER $0.00
/
TOTAL (Est.) / $18,200.00
Accepted and Agreed to:
By:
Name: 2)461 0 9 '7 l/
" 55245
Title: FO5009 ’+26
Date:




Judi Free (ADE)

From: Greg Rogers (ADE)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Judi Free (ADE)

Subject: FW: Invoice LO2-101 - 072420.pdf
Attachments: Invoice LO2-101 - 072420.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

This would should be paid from the same cost center as the first one.

Greg Rogers

Chief Fiscal Officer

Office of the Secretary

Arkansas Department of Education

Four Capitol Mall, Room 204-A

Little Rock, AR 72201

P: (501)682-4476

C: (501)580-1042

Greg.Rogers@arkansas.gov

www.arkansased.gov <http://www.arkansased.gov>

On 7/27/20, 8:54 AM, "Alisha Lewis (ADHE)" <Alisha.Lewis@adhe.edu> wrote:
This is the additional invoice for 20k more (including private schools).

Alisha Lewis
Chief Communications Director
Arkansas Department of Education

Associate Director of Communications
Division of Higher Education

501-320-3095 Office
870-784-1762 Cell

----- Original Message-----

From: Chad Gallagher [mailto:chad.gallagher@legacymail.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Alisha Lewis (ADHE) <Alisha.Lewis@adhe.edu>

Subject: Invoice LO2-101 - 072420.pdf

Everbright supplemental invoice.
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M E D [nvoice #: LO2-100
5550 Glades Road Bill Arkansas Dept of Education
Suite 500 \/ Four Capitol Mall
Boca Raton, FL 33431 Little Rock, AR 72201
DESCRIPTION UNITS COST AMOUNT
The Kids Guide to the Coronavirus 250,000 $0.90 $225,000.00
Custom Cover Graphics FREE
5,000 boxes
Estimated Shipping* : 2,100.
stimated Shipping 50 units/box $2,100.00
SUBTOTAL (Est.) 5227.100.00
TAX RATE )
0,004
l N 3 | ;”:,‘JN‘L' contirm tax-exempt status
; SALES TAX S0.00
OTHER 30.00
TOTAL (Est.) $227,100.00
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RESTRICTION OF BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-1-503, a public entity shall not enter into a contract
valued at $1,000 or greater with a company unless the contract includes a written certification that the
person or company is not currently engaged in, and agrees for the duration of the contract not to
engage in, a boycott of Israel.

By signing below, the Contractor agrees and certifies that they do not currently boycott Israel and will
not boycott Israel during any time in which they are entering into, or while in contract, with any public
entity as defined in § 25-1-503" If at any time after signing this certification the contractor decides to
engage in a boycott of Israel, the contractor must notify the contracting public entity in writing.

If a company does boycott Israel, see Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-1-503,.

Name of public entity

/’//bﬂ/le’fqgf‘ < /Jf’frﬂ/‘ -,/I»C'l ./ nf {(’\é(ﬁ%’m

AASIS Vendor Number

/f{"((/"\ (Jl/? /7,'{ e r‘, /,/,, /

Contractor/Vendor name /7
v 'r'
’ ’” "; a _P'
A ,// .
. PP =0 R A i CF o
Contractor Signature: / il VA 4 Date: jﬁ vl

Signature must be hand written, inink ¢

“Public Entity” means the State of Arkansas, or a political subdivision of the state, including all boards, commissions,
agencies, institutions, authorities, and bodies politic and corporate of the state, created by or in accordance with state
law or regulations, and does include colleges, universities, a statewide public employee retirement system, and
institutions in Arkansas as well as units of local and municipal government.
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Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Form W'g

(Rev. November 2017)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Learn Our History LLC

1 Name (as shown on your incoma tax return). Name Is required on this tine; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If different from above

EverBright Media

following seven boxes.

[ Individuatisole propristoror L C Carporation

single-member LLC

[CJ Other (see Instructions) »

3 Gheck appropriale box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1, Check only one of the
D S Corporalion

Limited liabllity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Parinership) >
Note: Check the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC If the LLC is classified as a singte-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is
ancther LLC thal Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not Individuals; see
Instruclions on page 3):

O Partnership [ Trusvestate
Exempt payee cods (if any)
.
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

{Applles to accounts mainlainad cutside the U.S)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.
5550 Glades Road Suite 500

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

Arkansas Department of Education

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Boca Raton, FL 33431

4 Capitol Mall, Room 204A
Little Rock, AR 72201

7 List account number(s) here (optionaly

IGELIN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Instructions for Part I, later, For other
entities, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal security number

or
Employer Identificatlon number

2(7-1110 1(9[4[7]1

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemmal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandenment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required ta sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Ii, later.

Date > "//fﬂ//c;?-&'
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Sign Signature of / ] )_,,L__
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General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.
Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your soclal security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adeption
taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV {dividends, including those frem stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
¢ Form 1098 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan Interest),
1098-T (tultlon)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

It you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 {Rev. 11-2017)



